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@The Re-opeyiyg of the Pavish Chuvel.

Badsey Church is to be re-opened on Thursday mext,
October 15th, having uadergone complete restoration and
having been enlarged by the addition of a new south aisle
and vestry, There will be a full choral morning service at
11, when the sermon will be preached by the Bishop of

Worcester, after which the additions made to the church-
yard in 1866 will be consecrated. At the afternoon service
at 3.15, which will also be full choral, the Ven, Archdeacon
of Worcester will be the preacher, and between the services
at 1.20 there will be a public luncheon in an adjacent
building. On the following Sunday there will be harvest
thanksgiving services at 10.30 a.m. and 630 pm., with
special preachers. Badsey Cburch was re-consecrated in the
year 1295 by the Bishop of St. Asaph, then visitivg the
Abbey of Evesham, but there is evidence in the Noiman
architecture still visible in the north doorway of the nave
and elsewhere that a church had existed on this spot long
before that period. It would appear that the ancient
building consisted merely of a nave and chancel, and that
the transept and tower were afterwards added, the former
about the end of the 13th and the latter during the 15th
century, The tower, with its quaint gargoyles, its eight
pinnacles, and its deeply moulded windows is the most
remarkable feature of the building, and its position and
appearance at the west end of the chprch on a gently
rising eminence are highly picturesque. The parish docu-
ments date from the year 1524, aud the ancient church-
warden’s account book contains many very interesting
entries relating to the worship of by-gone times.

The work of restoration was commenced last March
from the designs of Mr. T. Graham Jackson, architect,
which have been admirably carried out by Mr. Thomas
Collins, builder, of Tewkesbury, The additions comprise
a new south aisle with a porch, and a vestry on the north
side of the chancel, and they are carried out in character
with the latest style of architecture exhibited in the old
building. The new building is constructed of blue lias
stone faced with oolite, the foundations are six feet in
depth on concrete, and the timbers of the ve1y beautiful
roof are of wnassive oak. The new aisle, when viewed
from the sonth side of the churchyard, forms a most
charmiug object, and exhibits, in no small degree, the
pure taste of tLe architect and the conscientious work
of the builder. The whole is exquisitely proportioned and
finished in every particular, but shows no further adorn-
ment than that necessary to keep up the character of the
architectural style employed. The very beautiful porch,
with its carved crockets and surmounting finial over the
entrance, will at once arrest the eye on reaching the front
of the building, and the tracery of the windows, the besuty
of the arcade and supporting columns, and the construction
of the roof timbers cannot fail tu]il[euu the most fastidious
antiquarian, The new vestry is placed on the north side of
the chancel, with which, as with the transept, it communi-
cates by arches allowing ample space for the organ, and
permitting the free passage of sound to every part of the
church. The restoration of the old building comprizes the

demolition of the hideous gallery, which for so many years
disfigured the west end of the church and blocked the
lofty and beautiful archway leading to the tow.r ; the
removal of the high pews which had encroached upon every
available space in chancel, transept, and nave ; the rebuild-
ing of the north wall of the nave and the east wall of the
transept ; the construction of a chancel arch ; an entirely
new transept roof ; the complete repairof the very ancient
and massive oak roof of the nave and the chancel rouf—
both these latter being now open to view—the whitewashed
lath and plaster ceiling having been removed ; the repair
of the tower roof, pinpacles and battlements, with the
addition of a lightning eonductor, and the relaying of the
floors throughout the church, The whole of the roofs are
boarded and felted outside the rafters, and covered with
stone slates ; a Porritts warming apparatus has been fixed ;
the very interesting 14th centwy fout has been repaired
and replaced in a prominent position ; the pulpit bas also
been repaired and placed on the north instead of the south
side (us Iutely) of the church. and very many cther repairs,
too numerous to meution, huve been faithfully and carefully
completed.

Throughout the whole work the ohject of the Vicar (the
Rev. 1. H. Hunt) and churchwardens (Messrs. A, H.
Savery and J, Sladden) bas been to ¢ffeet a 1eal and cem-
plete restoration, the materisls used are the very hest
obtainable in every particular, and as fur as possible those
selected by the uncient builders, and which for so many
centuries have withstood the destroying ivfloence of time,
The new work is characterised by substuntiality, true pro-
portion, aud simple heauty, and no attempt can be found
to stamp the pinete=nth century upon the work, except as
an age of restoration and appreciation of the genius of the
inspired architecture of bygone ages. Among other objects
of interest in the restored church may be noticed the re-
mains of the holy water stoup on the right band side of the
dourway, the piscina in the porth pier of the chancel arch,
the Norman doorway on the north side of the nave, the
Norman window (found in the south wall of the nave
hidden by plaster) now jnserted in the new vorth wall of
the nave, and the remains of a similar window in the north
wall, the missing portion buving evidently been removid to
allow of the building of the transept about the end of the
13th century, Iu addition to the above the very beautiful
oak stalls in the chancel form a noticeable feature, and the
elaborate carving which they exhibit is the gift
of Mrs. Hunt. Tbe Viear and churchwardens greatly
regret ihat tbey are unable to complete their task
at present through want of funds, About £550 are still
required to discharge the debt for the work already com-
pleted, und further sums of £320 for sittings (whose pluce
18 now temporarily occupied by chairs), and £145 for re-
puiring and rebavging the bells are slso required. Besides
these most necessary works, there is the very interesting
and ancient monument, now much dilapidated, of members
of the Hohy family, datirg from the year 1616, which is
well worth preserviog, and which the restorers hope to ba
able to repair at no very distant period,
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Receipts.
£ 8. D.
Subscriptions as per List on Church Door 1,124 14 10
35 o 3 ,» Promised 169 7 0
Collected at Harvest Thanksgiving Services,
1883 and 1884 1911 3
Collected at Easter Services, 1884 and 1885 1 2 3
- s»  Schoolroom Services during the
Restoration 17 4 1
Entertainment at Badsey, 1884 110 0
Concerts given by the Misses Poulton at
Malvern (Concert Donations are included
in the General List) ... 8 5 0
Profit on Photographs of the Old Church ... 416 0
Old Timber s 213 0
Interest allowed by the Gloucestershire Bank-
ing Company ... 3114 6
Deficiency 549 1 8
£2,016 19 7
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Grpenditure.
£ 8. D
Original Contract ... ‘. Lo 1.OTh 5020
Additional Works (less omissions from Con-

tract), Architect and Clerk of Works

(estimated) ... 333 5 0
Printing, Stamps, Stationery, Advertisements,

&e., &c. 17 14 5
Faculty and Law Expenses 9 0 0
Chairs 26 4 0
Heating Apparatus 2016 2
Lamps, Hassocks, and Sundry Fittings

Estimated 3 0 0

£2,016 19 7

In addition to the above deficiency of £549 1s. 8d. for work already completed, the cost of permanent sittings
is estimated at £320, and the repair and rehanging of the bells and framework at £145, making a total of about
£1,000, to carry out the entire work in accordance with the Architect's original plans.

T. H. HUNT, VIcAR.

ARTHUR H. SAVORY,

CHURCHWARDENS,
JULIUS SLADDEN,




